JEAH#F-E Non-local Further Education f$$% Appendix

HBE - HEAFIEARE R

A list of consulates, commissions/consulting organisations

B E B ARIEHEEAM T Some more popular places of study#:
ARt The Mainland

i

Postgraduate

it Consulting Organisation: TEEMRREL,  Beijing-Hong Kong Academic Exchange Centre

EEEE Tel.: 2893 6355 B {HE Fax: 28345519 ) E-mail:  bhkaec@bhkaec.org.hk
48hE Website: www.bhkaec.org.hk

Hik o FRILETEEESIRI S HARAE 1404-05%
Address:  Unit 1404-05, SUP Tower, 83 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong

AERBWE BT EUREHABETE

Scheme for Admission of Hong Kong Students to Mainland Higher Education Institutions

MM Consulting Organisation: FEIZE M (F#) D[ China Education Exchange (Hong Kong) Centre
. ) WhatsApp: 5967 8570
BEETel: 25424811 EIXHH Fax: 28159393 484 Website: www.umainland.hk

pogp BB DIBERITE 69 3% 25 1 2501-03 F
Address: Rm 2501-03, 25/F, 69 Jervois Street, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

FiE The United Kingdom

ERRMERE Consulting Organisation: HEIS{LF, &  The British Council

EE E-mail: studyuk . hongkong(@britishcouncil.org
48HE Website: www.britishcouncil.hk
https:/study-uk.britishcouncil.org/

ZESEHES Visa Application:
o 48 b E S R TRAEE ((tE RIS MY A ) Online application and appointment booking for students outside the UK
https://visa.vfsglobal.com/gov/en/gbr

° HEFFFFHEMERE 48k UK Visas and Immigration (UK VI) website : www.

BN Australia

yov.uk/browse/visas-immigration/student-visas

B 4B Official Websites: www.studyaustralia.gov.au
& Facebook : www.facebook.com/StudyAUOfficial
Instagram Instagram: www.instagram.com/StudyAUOfficial
YouTube YouTube: www.youtube.com/studyaustralia

LinkedIn: (@Austrade-International-Education
ekt Twitter: https:/twitter.comy/StudyAUofficial
s WeChatID: B FER BN A B B 7715 (Australia_edu)
frcte Weibo: AR BT R B 7 i
YASEEEE Consulate-General: PEMNEFEE4HSHEEEE Australian Consulate-General Hong Kong
EEE Tel.: 2827 8881 B {EE Fax: 25854457 T E-mail: enquiries.hongkong@dfat.gov.au

: 48hF Website:  https:/hongkong.china.embassy.gov.au

"ok EHEBTEEE 255U 2318
Address: 23/F, Harbour Centre, 25 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
%HiEEHEE  Visa Application: EHREER A VEA M A % - W E A S A EE P E AR » SB2EEMNAE

EBE - BREMEAREBYENL (htps:/immi.homeaffairs.gov.au) &} -
International students must apply for the Student Visa online. For details, please visit the website of
Australian Department of Home Affairs — Immigration and Citizenship

(https:/immi.homeaffairs.gov.au).
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VFS Global
(AR FFFH A PEEYPERESEN - FERY)

(For Student Visa applicants enrolling their biometrics — prior appointment booking is needed)

483 Website:  https://visa.vfsglobal.com/hkg/en/aus

B A48k Official Website: www.EduCanada.ca
41<HZERE Consulate-General: ISR EH R IAFI4E4EEEEE  Consulate General of Canada in Hong Kong and Macao
TEE Tel.: 3719 4700 W) E-mail: hkong@international.gc.ca

4Bt Website: www.hongkong.ge.ca

syt o B ECREENIRS 25 SRAGTEAIE 9 1
Address: 9" floor, Berkshire House, 25 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

5SS Visa Application:
E LA SN - 52 LT 484E For details of visa application, please visit the following websites:
https://www.canada.ca/en/immigration-refugees-citizenship/corporate/contact-ircc/offices/international-visa-offices/hong-kong html

=267 The United States of America
FXEi%M#%  Consulting Organisation:  EducationUSA BF3£:55 .0y  EducationUSA Advising Center

(h RS TENEHE » B E) R B EEXHIARTS - By appointment only. Phone and email enquiries
are also available.)

FEE Tel.: 6829 4053 B {HE Fax: 28450735 EEHEL E-mail: hkeducationusa@state.gov
41k Website:  http://educationusa.hk/

HE5 Facebook: USAinHKMacau

YRS EAY Cansulats-Caneral: EBEE FRPY4E4EEERE U.S. Consulate General Hong Kong and Macau
BEE Tel.; 2523 9011 EISC{HE Fax: 2845 1598 BE) E-mail: information_resource_center_hk(@yahoo.c

48uE Website:  https://hk.usconsulate.gov/

Mk EHETCEE 26 5%
Address: 26 Garden Road, Hong Kong
ZEEG5EIE, Visa Application:

TEEE Tel.: 5808 4666 FLARARR A

Web-based information system: Inttpi vl ddes. ol Video:




HAhBF& %5 Other places of study *:

BHEA] Austria

HE/\2 Trade Commission: FhFIEBEE/NZ  Austrian Trade Commission
TEEE Tel.: 25222388 B {HE Fax: 2810 6493 EEN E-mail:  hongkong@advantageaustria.org

484E Website:  https://www.advantageaustria.org/cn/education

ik PIREZ IR 8-10 5% HEGAHE 134%
Address:  13/F, Diamond Exchange Bldg. 8-10 Duddell Street, Central

4usEEEEE  Consulate-General: B FIER R HAMSEEEEE Austrian Consulate General Hong Kong
BWEE Tel.: 2522 8086 B {#HE Fax: 25218773 B[ E-mail: hongkong-gk(@bmeia.gv.at

4Bl Website:  Www.bmeia.gv.at/hongkong

Hdik: TeaiEt 34 2 37 SREEAUAE 2201 =
Address:  2201,Chinachem Tower, 34-37 Connaught Road, Central

HEBHEE Visa Application:
BRAZEEFEIVEEN  557%% LUF 484 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/austrian-general-consulate-hongkong/travels-to-austria/entrance-and-residence/how-to-a

FIALE Bangladesh

4rsHEEgE Consulate-General: TR EEEEELESEEEEE  Consulate General of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, Hong Kong
BEE Tel.: 2827 4278/2827 4279 B {#E Fax: 28271916 ZEHL E-mail:  mission.hongkong@mofa.gov.bd

#3E Website:  https:/hongkong.mofa.gov.bd/

ik FEALAIEEH 75-83 B4 LA 24 18
Address: 24/F, SUP Tower, 75-83 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong

=5 EEEE Visa Application:
BRIRE BN » FRIE LU T494E For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https:/hongkong.mofa.gov.bd/en/site/page/application-process-for-bangladesh-visa

Y=E] France

FeitE  Consulting Organisation:  SAE#(E (s  Campus France Hong Kong

TEEE Tel: 37529974 . B E-mail: campusfrance@consulfrance-hongkong.org
444k Website:  www.hongkong.campusfrance.org

#ihk FREHMERE 8 EERLE R 2518
Address: 25/F, Tower II, Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

4msHEAE  Consulate-General: JEEIEHEIRAESEEEEE Consulate General of France in Hong Kong & Macau
WEE Tel.: 37529900 B3C{HE Fax: 37529901 EHEP E-mail: informations.hong-kong-cslt

484 Website:  Www.consulfrance-hongkong.org

MIE:  FEe@Ei 18 905 E O E 25-26 1
Address: 25/F&26/F, Tower 11, Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

F5EEEEEE Visa Application:
BRI SREARENS 0 55RIE LUT484E For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://hongkong.consulfrance.org/Applying-for-a-French-visa-in-Hong-Kong-and-Macau




=B Germany
494HZEEE  Consulate-General: THRETEH4MSHEEEE  German Consulate General Hong Kong
EE Tel.: 2105 8788 B {#E Fax: 2865 2033 484 Website:  https://hongkong.diplo.de/hk-en

gk BRI 95 SR —rul 21 48
Address: 21/F, United Centre, 95 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong

FESERSY Visa Application:
FRASL A SRR 5525 LU T4FHE For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://visa.diplo.de/en/#/vib

BAF] Italy

“9HTEEE  Consulate-General: BEAFIEEEHBLEEEE  Consulate General of Italy in Hong Kong

TEEE Tel.: 2522 0033 /2522 0034/ BT E Fax: 2845 9678 EH E-mail segreteria.hongkong@esteri.it (for institutional
2522 0035 contacts ONLY)

iy - TREFHERIE 18 SrhIBES 3201 & 4B Website: §

Address:  Suite 3201, 32/F Central Plaza ,18 Harbour Road, Wanchai https://conshongkong.esteri.it/en/

#e0 EEN A For visa, please write ONLY to visti.hongkong(@esteri. it

YA EH For consular matters, please write ONLY to consolare.hongkong@esteri. it

HA Japan =

494HZEEE  Consulate-General: BARBIEIE #4845 68  Consulate-General of Japan in Hong Kong
BEEE Tel.: 25221184 B {HE Fax: 2868 0156 EER E-mail: infojp@hn.mofa.go.ip

484k Website:  https://www.hk.emb-japan.go.jp/itprtop zh/

il EEPIREERIS 8 SR D BUBE—EE 46 #1 % 47 11
Address:  46- 47/F, One Exchange Square, 8 Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong

FEGERSH Visa Application:
BN E BTN » 585 LU 484E For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.hk.emb-japan.go.ip/itpr zh/visa.html

JEFH Macau

sttt Consulting Organisation:  #(ERF4ESRE  Education and Youth Development Bureau

BEEE Tel.:  (853) 2855 5533 B H Fax:  (853)2871 1294 &} E-mail; webmaster@dsedj.gov.mo
4@hE Website:  https:/www.dsedj.gov.mo

Wk RPILIEN UK E RS 7-9 S —1g
Address:  Avenida de D. Jodo IV, n.% 7-9, 1.° andar, Macau

foi] Netherlands

4HLETEAE  Consulate-General: TR THIET HE4HSE Y Netherlands Consulate General in Hong Kong and Macao
BEE Tel.: 2599 9200 B {HE Fax: 2868 5388 EES E-mail: hon@minbuza.nl (General questions only)

48HL Website:  https://www.netherlandsandyou.nl/vour-countr
y-and-the-netherlands/hongkong

ik BB 18 SR IR 30 48 3001 &
Address:  Suite 3001, 30/F Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road Wanchai, Hong Kong

#EGHH S Visa Application:
BRAES 4 SR UEENS o 35855 DU T 484 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/visa-the-netherlands




rpER New Zealand

B4 Official Website: https://www.studywithnewzealand.govt.nz/
gasmEEgy Consulate-General: FAPERIE T A4S EEEE  New Zealand Consulate-General Hong Kong
TEEE Tel.: 2525 5044 [BISC{HE Fax: 28452915 TEHEY E-mail:  nzcghkg@biznetvigator.com

Hk: Fste @Y 18 SEHIRETS 6501 =
Address:  Room 6501 Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

BEEEES Visa Application:
HRE A HEEER 553955 ) F4EhE For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
hitps://www.immi gration.govt.nz/assist-mi grants-and-students
¥rfinsE Singapore
srxfieps  Consulting Organisation: SN EESES  Ministry of Education Singapore
4a4E Website:  https://www.moe.gov.sg/

ymsmses Consulate-General: I ERE AYESEEEAE  Singapore Consulate-General Hong Kong
Gt Tel.: 2527 2212 EISC{EE Fax: 2861 3595 TH) E-mail:  singcp_hke@mfa.sg

434k Website: www.mfa.gov.sg/hongkong

ik FEREAGHE 18 SEE P L—E I 012 =
Address:  Units 901-2, 9/F, Admiralty Centre Tower I, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong

ZEEask Visa Application:

At mrenstls o MBI THEIL For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.ica.gov.sg/enter-depart/entry_requirements/visa_requirements

B J74EHE  Official Website: https://www.exteriores.gob.es/Consulados/hongkong/es/Paginas/index.aspx
yasmEsgE Copsulate-General: TEII T EF T 4E4HEEEE  Consulate General of Spain in Hong Kong
BEL Tel.: 25253041 EISI{E Fax: 2877 2407 BEL E-mail: cog.hongkong@maec.es

s B {THEENE 18 S ERES S3 M 5303 E
Address:  guite 5303, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

&E5EAE% Visa Application:
RS A s o S8 LU T 4BHk For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
hitps://www.exteriores.gob.es/Consulados/hongkong/en/ServiciosConsulares/Paginas/Consular/V isado-de-estudios.aspx

Fa-t Switzerland

gutEEEAE  Consulate-General: Re-HEREHAMSEERE  Consulate General of Switzerland in Hong Kong
ZEEE Tel.: 3509 5000 B EHE Fax: 3509 5050 TEHY E-mail:  hongkong@eda.admin.ch

Bk Website:  www.eda.admin.ch/hongkong
Sk EETEEE 18 SIS 6206 =
Address:  62/F, Suite 6206, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
BHF E-mail: hongkong.visa@eda.admin.ch

sEE Visa Application:
BRI SRR  SEEELUT4EL For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

httns://www.eda,admin.ch/’countries/china/en/homc/visa/residency/smdvin g.html




HARESZ Other Countries
T EA RS EEERNEENEEY -

Please consult the respective Consulates or Commissions of the countries in Hong Kong.

# PRI BREBEREEELYINE RO ITRIRBRER 2022 £4524 HBGEH AT ZENZE
Elxd
# Sources of Places of study related to Hong Kong students studying outside Hong Kong are arranged in accordance
information: with the order of popularity listed on the 2022 Secondary 6 Students’ Pathway Survey, Education
Bureau '

N HAth B ER T DAL ST R o Other places of study are arranged in alphabetical order.






